D

Miss Mary Fellowes, Mr. William P. Gilliland, Mrs. W.P. Gilliland elected in the persons of George Head and Robert Morrison,

Mr, Ellis Hummell, Mr, E, Hummel, Mr. Harold M. Jenkins, Mrs, H.M. and were inducted on March 20, 1955, and Arthur J, Mcleish

Jenkins, Mr. A. J. Mcleish, Mrs. A, J. Mcleish, Miss Norma McLeish, was ordainded to the eldership at the same time,

Mrs, Austin Nixon, Mr, Peter Rabach, Mrs, Peter Rabach, Mr. Alex On March 6, 1956, Reverend William Black was welcomed

K. Ramsay, Mrs. A. K. Ramsay, Mr. Harry Robbins, Mrs. H. Robbins, in a service of recognition as the first ordained minister

Mr. R, A. Smith, Mrs. R. A, Smith, Mr. d. Frank Spinks, Mrs. J. to serve the Constituted Congregation,

Frank Spinks, Mrs. Laurs Stangel, Mr. John Steele, lrs. J. Steele, On March 30, 1955, Harry F. Robbins was appointed

Mrs. J. Stevenson, Mrs. Jane Summers, Mr. George Thomson, Mrs.
George Thomson, Mrs., J. Speers, and by addition to the roll of
Cherter Members on April L, 195L, Adam D. Gray, Mrs. A. D. Gray,
John Imcas, Mrs, John Iucas, Mrs. W. R. Robertson, lMrs. C. John
Steele, Mrs, Arthur J, Stewart, Stewarv Marray, lMiss Jean C.
Beattie, Miss Lillian A. Beattie, Mrs. Jane Murray,

The coneregation came into being on January 10, 1954, and
Mr., Keith Wilcox, a student ministery was associated with the
congregation at that time, pior to which Melville Bailey
ministered to the early gathering of Presbyterians.

The first Session, formed to constitute the Congregation,
consisted of Reverend Stanley Vance, Moderator, Minister of
St, Paul's Presbyterian Church, which later graciously consent-
ed to become our "Mother Church", and W. J. Moffat, who became
the first Clerk of Session, and Norman McPhie, of MacNab St.
Presbyterian Church, both of whom were Session Clerks in their
own respective churches.

When the Congregation wa- officially constituted, a
Session, from their own membership was elected on March 11,
195, being Samuel Adams, Alex K. Ramsay and Harry F. Robbins,
AMex. K., Ramsey became Session Clerk on June 20, 1954,

On December 1 of that same year three new elders were

Session Clerk, succeeding Alex K, Ramsay,

On January 22, 1956, J. Frank Duff, F, W. Gillies
and T, J. A, Fergusson were inducted as elders. Reverend
William Black was assisted by Dr, H, B, Ketchen in this
service,

On April 27, 1956, J. Frank Duff was appointed as
Session Clerk succeeding Harry F. Robbins, who became
Roll Clerk,

On October 28, 1956, the official breaking of ground
ceremony took place, marking the occasion of the commence-
ment of our New Church Building, and on April 7, 1957,
the corner stone was laid,

As this corner stone has become the symbol of the
strength, the unity, and the purpose of the building and
the foundation on which the building has been raised, so
may our Church, our Congregation, our people, build their
lives on Christ, the sure Foundati_ ., and may we go forward
wit.u singieness of purpose, to keep Curist always foremost
in our lives as individuals, and in the life of our _cupie

as a Congregation,
Yours iu .is Service,

J. Frank Duff,

Session Clerk,



